 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
TO:

Honorable Christine Quinn

Speaker

Honorable David Weprin

Chairman, Finance Committee

FROM: 
Pablo Zangerle

Deputy Director, Finance Division

DATE:

June 29, 2008

SUBJECT:
A Preconsidered Budget Modification (MN-6) for Fiscal 2008 that will recognize a net increase in revenues of $69,379,822.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INITIATION:
By letter dated June 28, 2008, the Director of the Office of Management and Budget submitted to the Council pursuant to section 107(e) of the New York City Charter a request to increase revenues by $69,379,822.
BACKGROUND:
This modification (MN-6) seeks to increase revenues in the net amount of $69,379,822 for Fiscal 2008. This modification includes a decrease of $24.6 million in tax revenues, offset by an increase of $94.0 million in miscellaneous revenue sources.

This revenue modification appropriates $9.4 million to the general reserve and $60 million to the Retiree Health Benefits Trust Fund.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This modification represents a net increase in the Fiscal 2008 budget of $69,379,822.

